

# Pasquale Puzio

Web Designer & Web Developer at EM Consulting SPA

pasquale.puzio@gmail.com

---

## Summary

Hi I am a graduate from the University of Bologna and since 2 years a Web designer and Web developer too.

I have accumulated over the years a lot of satisfaction by providing my customers high quality and reliable products and always receive very positive feedback.

My future goal is to achieve the MSc degree in computer science and start a business IT solutions.

## Specialties

XML, HTML, XSLT, JavaScript, usability, CSS, HTML, PHP, SQL, MySQL, MSSQL, PostgreSQL, Java, C, Visual Basic, Ajax, ExtJS, JQuery, PayPal API, Google Maps API, GIMP, Linux, Ubuntu, Windows, Mac OS

---

## Experience

### **Web Designer/Developer at Gruppo Santamaria S.p.A.**

September 2010 - Present (5 months)

### **Web Designer & Web Developer at EM Consulting SPA**

August 2010 - Present (6 months)

### **Web Master at NORWICK INTERNATIONAL LLC**

January 2010 - Present (1 year 1 month)

### **Web Designer & Web Developer at NORWICK INTERNATIONAL LLC**

January 2010 - Present (1 year 1 month)

### **Web Master at Clima Planet SRL**

December 2009 - Present (1 year 2 months)

### **Graduate and Student at Università di Bologna**

September 2007 - Present (3 years 5 months)

### **eCommerce Developer at Digital Notes**

September 2010 - October 2010 (2 months)

### **Web Designer & Web Developer at Matrioska Agency**

June 2010 - July 2010 (2 months)

**Web Designer & Web Developer at Clima Planet SRL**

December 2009 - December 2009

**Intern at INPDAP**

June 2006 - July 2006 (2 months)

---

Education

**Università di Bologna**

2007 - 2010

**Spinnaker College**

student, English, 2007 - 2007

**Activities and Societies:** Full Immersion, Language Student

**ITC Blaise Pascal**

Ragioniere Pogrammatore, 2002 - 2007

---

Interests

Soccer, sports, new techology, computer science and web 2.0

# Pasquale Puzio

Web Designer & Wev Developer at EM Consulting SPA

pasquale.puzio@gmail.com

---



## 1 person has recommended Pasquale

"I was his fellow student at University of Bologna. He is one of the best students in IT class: in fact he managed to get the degree in the first degree session with the full grades. He is a great worker: i worked with him for some University projects; he really helped the team. Also I know that he constantly works on websites: he is a great worker and his websites are very good."

— **Alessandro Franci**, studied with Pasquale at Università di Bologna

[Contact Pasquale on LinkedIn](#)